Westwood Farm

Farmed in recent decades by the Hills family , West Woods was
one of the chief areas of farming within the Bramham Park Estate .
Nowadays the tenancy comprises the whole area , whereas in 1818 , as
shown on the 1817 map , the fields were subdivided among many
tenants . The modern farmhouse , built in 1970 |, replaced the previous
Clifford Moor Farm , next to the A1, which was sold as a private
residence. At Westwood in recent years Mrs. Muriel Hills has bred fine
thoroughbred racing horses .

Next to Westwood , the Hills built | first | a large potato store |

followed , in the late 1990 ‘s , by a striking private bungalow with stables .
This has been named Lese Sde Taim., and is the site of a livery stables.
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